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o a , 3 2 3  - €7- Diamond Williams 

From: Goorland, Scott [Scott.Goorland@fpl.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Marshall willis 

Subject: 

Attachments: July, 201 0 Monthly Servicer Certificate.pdf 

Monday, August 09,2010 12:16 PM 

Electronic Filing I Docket No. 060036-El I Florida Power & Light Company's Monthly Servicer 
Certificate 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Scott A. Goorland, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

scott.goorland@fpm 
561 -304-5639 

b. Docket No. 060036-El 

In Re: Florida Power & Light Company's Petition for Issuance of a Storm Recovery Financing Order 

c. The document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company 

d. There is a total of 1 page 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Monthly Servicer Certificate in 
accordance with Section 3.0l(b)(ii) of Storm-Recovery Property Service Agreement for July, 2010 

Scott A. Goorland, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
561-304-5639 
scott.aoorland@fDI.com 



MOh'THLY SERWCBR CERTIFICATE 

Pursuant to Wtion 3 . 0 I ( w o f t h c  StormRecovery Property Servicing Agreement, dated as of 
May 22,2007 (the "4g~grggi"), behveen FLORIDA POWER &LIGHT COMPANY as 
servicer (the ''&&xx"), and FPL RESOVERY PUNDING LLC, the Serviccr does hereby 

Capitalized ternis used herein have t l~e ir  respective meanings 8s set forth in the Agreement. 
certiw as follows: 

Pox the Monthly Period Ending: Jnlv 2010 

A Billings and Kcmillanw: 

a) 
b) Applicnble Storm~Reowe~ Charges: sO.00049066Z 
0) 
a) 
8) 
9 
B. Bahnces in Subaccount8 (at eud of month) 

a) Cienwal Strba~count Balance: $3535932.24 
b) 
C) capital SubaCcmmtBalance: $3,463,695.85.81 
d) befcmnm Subaccwnt Balanw $0 

IN WITNESS WHERFXF, the undersigned has duly executed and delivered this Monthly 
Servicer Certificate this 6th day of August 2010. 

kwh Coenrmplim during Monlh: IO,S88,777,593 

Total Stonn-nCcovcry Charges AmVnt Inwiced *is Montll: $5,195.513.35 
Cumlativa Stonn-Reoovory Chpnses Amountlnvoicul thisRodltanml'wlo& 630,190.SZ6.13 
Tobl Slorm-Recovezy Charges Rwnated this Month: $9,605,361.57 
Cumulatiw Storm-Recovery Charges Anloud Rornlftcd this RcruiNance Period $35,359,261 .SB 

BrasJ Fund8 Subaccount Enlaurn $180,487.84 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY, 

5+d'L;h-, 
Name: Kathry41Klein 
Title: Manager Financial Accounting 


